From: Bajcsy, Zuzana (Fed

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Subject: Invitation Letter from UK

Date: Friday, February 22, 2019 1:33:59 PM
Hi Dustin,

| got the feedback from the upper management about the invitation letter. Could you please ask
Federico to implement the changes and send you the letter once again?

Upon presentation of corresponding receipts, we are going to reimburse the following
expenses =2 This sentence cannot be there since all covered expenses must be paid directly by
donor, no reimbursements. Instead, maybe something like this

The following expenses will be paid directly by the Oxford Post-Quantum Cryptography

Workshop:

- air tickets (estimated value: 1300f)

- hotel (estimated value: 750£)

- meals (estimated value: 180f)

- local transportation in Oxford and bus from London Airport to Oxford and back (estimated

value: 100£)

We have already booked a room for you for the whole week (from Sunday evening to

Saturday morning). Once you have a clearer idea about your trip, we can adjust the

reservation accordingly.
Thank you,

Zuzana
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